MINUTES

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	July	20	22
	Somerse							
	Courtho	·						+
	Courtilo	use						
	Pulaski (County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular d	alled meeting	at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday	'. ·
	_	2022 with Judge						,
	present:			, 	9	99		
;								
		Turpen	Wilson \	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
	(1) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Tu	rpen and s	econded by M	lagistrate Rans	shaw to	
	leave ite	m number 9 as	worded in	the minutes	s presented fr	om June 28, 20	022. Motic	on
a	carried.							
	#` '	on made by Mag					rpen to	
	accept th	ne minutes from	the meetir	ng June 28	, 2022. Motio	n carried.		
	(2) Moti	on made by Ma	aistrata Wi	lean and se	scandad by M	logistrato Strup	k to kill	
	1	Ordinance. Rol	_					,
		unk - Yes. Moti	<u>-</u>		100, 1	VIIOOIGOIT TOC	, ranonav	
	1117, 11							
	(4) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Whee	eldon to hir	e
	#	Dowell as skilled						
	pay perio	od. Motion carri	ied.					
	(5) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded by	y Magistrate W	ilson to hir	е
		sarron as skilled		e Road De	partment. Sta	arting date will l	be the nex	t
	pay perio	od. Motion carri	ed.					
	(0) 11 (1)		–					
		on made by Mag				/ Magistrate Wh	neeldon to	
	place 25	MPH signs on l	Fish Trap i	Road. Moti	on carried.			
	(7) Motiv	on made by Mag	aistrate Wi	lean and se	conded by M	agistrate Pans	haw to	_
		ne Road Work R				_	naw to	
	ассории	ic road work re	toquest for	1/12/2022.	Wolfon Carri	ou.		
,	(8) Motion	on made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	agistrate Strun	k to	
	-11	e 3000 ton of roo			,			
	(9) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wil	lson and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransl	naw to	
	purchase	e 500 ton of hot	mix. Motic	on carried.				
	II							L

воок	21	PAGE	379

July

22

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
j ——		

12th

Tuesday

Day Day of, Term, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the bid received for Extractors and Dryers to be reviewed by the Fire Commission. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to advertise for bids on the following Fire Departments: Haynes Knob (new roof), White Lily (remodel inside of building after roof leak) and Rescue Squad (dive gear). Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept the 109 Board Budget for 2022/2023. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to rehire Terry Couch at Solid Waste for a part time employee. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to purchase the 2022 Case 621G Loader for the amount of \$196,937.29. Motion carried (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Bill List for 7/12/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon -Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the Bank Reconciliation for June 2022. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Fund Transfers for 7/12/2022. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to give the Rocket Docket Program Grant an increase of 8%. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Frank Hansford will explore other options to purchase dump trucks and report back to the next meeting.

BOOK 21	PAGE	380
---------	------	-----

____COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	July	20	22
	E1501831L	D						
	** Tom \	Warner spoke al	oout his co	ncerns of n	nany Pulaski	County residen	ts not	
	having cl	lean drinking wa	iter and ac	cess to city	water lines.	He also, spoke	about	
	concerns	s of blacktopping	roads in t	he county.				
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	-							
		3						
	-							
	-		11311					
<u> </u>								
		10						
	П							

MINUTES } ______Pulaski County Fiscal